BATLIBOI, PUROHIT & DARBARI
* Chartered Accountants Fax No. : (033) 2243-586 1
7, WATERLOO STREET

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT KOLKATA - 700 069

TO THE

MEMBERS OF SURYA VIDYUT LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanyingind AS financial statements of Surya VidyutLimited(“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial

statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of theCompanies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of theselnd AS financialstatements to give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records inaccordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,that
were operatingeffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
thepreparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3

4.

5.

6.

7.

Opinion
8.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Actand the Rules made thereunder including the accounting
standards andmatters which are required to be included in the audit report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)of the Act and
other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform theaudit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from materialmisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and thedisclosures in theind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of theind AS financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controlrelevant to the Company’s preparation of thelnd AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view, in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluatingthe appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimatesmade by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of thelnd AS financialstatements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, theaforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted inindia including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash

flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9.

The financial information of the Company for the year ended march 31, 2016 and the transition date opening balance
sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these standalone IND AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued
statutory financial statements for the years ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 prepared in accordance with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 ( as amended) which were audited by us, on which we expressed
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an unmodified opinion dated May 16, 2016 and May 14, 2015 respectively. The adjustments to those financial
statements for the differences in accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the IND AS have
been audited by us. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
10. Asrequired by the ‘Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016’, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure— A,a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

11. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far aslt appears from
our examination of those books,

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by thisReport are in agreement with the books of account.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standardsspecified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as onMarch 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of theCompany and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report inAnnexure - B.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance withRule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of ourknowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at March, 31, 2017 which would impact the its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements.

if) The Company has long term contracts including derivative contracts as at March, 31, 2017, for which
there were no for material foreseeable losses.

ifi) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March, 31, 2017.

iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosure in its Ind AS financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the books of account maintained by the Company.

For Batliboi, Purohit&Darbarl
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 303086E

pperien

—
(CAPJBhide). -
Partner
Membership Number 004714

Kolkata
Dated: May 17, 2017
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Annexure - A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Surya Vidyut
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March, 31, 2017
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. (a} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation,
of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii. The Company does not have any inventory and accordingly the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company;

ill. The Company has not grantedany loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 1890f the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iii)(a) to (iii)(c) of the
said Order are not applicable to the Company.

Iv. The Company has not entered into any such transaction that would attract the compliance of the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013;

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

vl We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where,
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been
specifiedunder sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in
our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cessand other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax or cesswhich have

not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution or bank or
Government or dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

ix Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments but has taken term loans. The term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were

obtained.

X. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the

Management.

Xl. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.




BATLIBOI, PUROHIT & DARBARI CONTINUATION SHEET
Chartered Accounlants

Annexure - A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Surya Vidyut
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March, 31, 2017
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Xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions of
Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Section 177
and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in thelnd AS financial
statements as required underind AS24 , Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Xiv, The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

XV, The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Batliboi, Purohit&Darbari
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 303086E

I

41}
Py (CA P J Bhide)
< Partner

Kolkata e
Dated: May 17, 2017 4L __::,/’f Membership Number 004714

Kolkata
700069
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Annexure - B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Surya Vidyut Limited on the Ind AS
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Page1of 2

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Surya Vidyut Limited {(“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended

on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the
internal control over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated inthe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence toCompany’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds anderrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls overfinancial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance withthe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribedunder section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit ofinternal financial controls, bothapplicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the GuidanceNote require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financlalreporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all materialrespects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining anunderstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that amaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples. ACompany's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policiesand procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable
detail,accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial
statements in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principles, and thatreceipts and expenditures of the
Company are beingmade only in accordance withauthorization of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
providereasonableassurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, ordisposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the ind AS financial statements.
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Annexure - B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Surya Vidyut Limited on the Ind AS
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includingthe possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatementsdue to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of theinternal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that theinternal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financlalcontrols system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financialreporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017,
based on theinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering theessential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofindia.

For Batliboi, Purohit&Darbari
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 303086E

st

(CAPJBhide)”
Partner
Membership Number 004714

Kolkata
Dated: May 17, 2017




Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

NS

Amount in INR - lakhs

Note As on March 31, As on March 31,
Sl No Particulars No. 2017 2016 As on Aprll 1, 2015
ASSETS :
(1) Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 4 78,381.49 25,465.65 26,538.03
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4 3,829.71 13,903.29 -
(c) Intangible Assets under development 5 3.57 710.53 -
(d) Other Intangible Assets 5 2,998.10 945.03 972.27
(e} Financial assets
(i) Others 6 0.65 0.71 0.65
(f) Deferred tax asset 27(c) 29.71 25.48 20.20
85,243.23 41,050.69 27,531.15
(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 2,569.13 1,994,27 850.72
{ii) Cash & cash equivalents 8 2,025.55 6,020.49 3,267.39
(iti) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 9 596.93 1,588.86 269.38
{iv) Others 10 1,430.45 2,440.96 1,340.02
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 180.26 49,52 63.55
(c) Other current Assets 12 2,641.95 88.72 43,12
9,444.27 12,182.82 5,834.18
TOTAL ASSETS 94,687.50 53,233.,51 33,365.33
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 13 13,423.58 13,423.58 8,923.58
{b) Other Equity
(i) Share application money pending allotment 14 (a) 11,767.00 - -
(i) Retained Earnings 14 (b) 1,355.39 1,030.99 539.49
Llabllities
(1) Non-current Liabllities :
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 57,045.69 31,268.32 19,298.91
{b) Provlsions 16 8.09 6.03 3.34
(c) Deferred tax liabilities 27(d) - 822.30 532.41
57,053.78 32,096.65 19,834.66
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 39 78.67 41.96 3,57
(i) Other financial liabilities 17 10,804.13 6,519.41 4,046,65
(b) Other current liabilities 18 204.88 120.88 17.35
(c) Provisions 19 0.07 0.04 0.03
11,087.75 6,682.29 4,067.60
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 94,687.50 53,233.51 33,365.33
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1-41
This is the Statement of Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.
For Batliboi, Purchit & Darbari For and on behalf of the fioagd of Directors
Firm Registration Number:303086€
Chartered Accountants
o=
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CA P.J. Bhide
Partner
Membership.No, 004714

Kolkata, lWay,2017

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Compa
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Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MIARCH, 2017

Amount in INR - lakhs

SINo Particulars Note 2016-17 2015-16
| Revenue From operations 20 6,597.56 4,245.73
1} Other Income 21 335.53 422.84
1] Total Income (I +I1) 6,933.09 4,668.57
v EXPENSES
Employee benefit expense 22 24.48 65.94
Finance costs 23 4,389.31 2,189.75
Depreciation and amortization expense 4&5 2,238.32 1,103.32
Other expenses 24 783.01 353.07
Total expenses (IV) 7,435.12 3,712.08
Vv Profit (loss) before tax {502.03) 956.49
Vi Tax Expenses
1)Current Tax 27 - 179.25
2)Deferred Tax 27 (826.50) 284.96
(826.50) 464.21
vil Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 324.47 492.28
vil Other comprehensive income
Ali) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 25 {0.10) (1.13)
A(ii)  Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 0.03 0.35
loss
{0.07). (0.78)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the period 324.40 491.50
X Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations)
1) Basic 26 0.24 0.55
2) Diluted 26 0.24 0.55
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1-41
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our Report of even date.
For Batliboi, Purohit & Darbari For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Number:303086E
Chartered Accountants
[) .
_— \ [
CAP.J.Bhidg . Director Director
Partner

Membership.No. 004714

Kolkata, [‘% May,2017

S

Chief Financial Officer




Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Cash flow from operating actlvitles

Profit before tax from continuing operations

AdJustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expense

Finance costs

Registratlon & Flling fees

Net galn on financlal assets measured at ammortized cost
Interest Income on financlal assets measured at ammortized cost
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net galn on financlal assets designated at falr value through profit and loss
Changes in operating assets and llabilities

(Increase)/Decrease In Trade receivables

{Increase)/Decrease In Non Current Financial Assets
{Increase)/Decrease in Current Financlal Assets
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables

Increase/{Decrease) in Current Llabilltles

Increase/{Decrease) in Provisions

Net cash (used In)/ provided by operating activities before taxes
Income taxes paid

Net cash (used In)/ provided by operating octlvitles

Cash flow from Investing activitles

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and Intangible asset
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Interest Income on fInancial assets measured at ammortized cost
Net gain on financial assets measured at ammortized cost

Net cash (used In)/ provided by Investing activities

Cash flow from flnancing actlvitles

Issue of share capital

Share Application Money recelved (net of issue expenses paid)
Finance costs paid

Proceeds from loans and borrowings {net of transaction cost}
Repayment of loans and borrowings

Net cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities

Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the perlod

Cash ond cash equlivalents at the end of the period (Refer reconciliation below)

Reconcillation of cash and cash equivalents as per above comprises of the following

Cash & cash equlvalents {Note 8)
Book Overdraft {Note 17 {d))

Notes :

Amount [n INR - lakhs

2016-17 2015-16
(502.03) 956.49
2,238.32 1,103.32
4,389.31 2,189.75
88.25 25.68
(2.86) (9.97)
(169.26) {247.91)
- 1630 |
(164.96)
(574.86) (1,143.55)
0.06 {0.06)
1,294.62 (1,654.43)
(7.08) 3.72
36.71 38.39
39.43 253.48
1.99 1,57
6,832.60 1,367.82
(130.74) (165.22)
6,701.86 1,202.60
(47,202.90) (12,374.67)
18.96
181.71 193.84
2.86 9.97

(47,018.33)

(12,151.90)

4,425.00

11,707.00 .
(3,997.44) (2,122.51)
28,732.99 12,847.84
(1,431.31) (1,447.93)
35,011.24 13,702.40
(5,305.23) 2,753.10
6,020.49 3,267.39
715.26 6,020.49

2016-17 2015-16

2,025.55 6,020.49

(1,310.29) 5
715.26 6,020.49

(a) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as glven in the Indlan Accounting Standard (IND AS 7) on Cash Flow

Statement.

(b) Additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under

development.

(c) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

Notes forming part of Financial Statements
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date.
For Batllbol, Purohit & Darbari

Firm Reglstration Number:303086E
Chartered Accountants

c A
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CAPJ.Bhide __— ®

Partner ¢ )

Membership.No. 004714

Kolkata, l;}’May,ZON

Forand o

Chief Financial Officer

ehalf of the Board of Dl t1
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Director
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Surva Vidvut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Sauare,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mall: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
(Rupees In lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2017

a Equity Share Capital

Balance at the

Changes In equity

Balance at the end of

Partlculars beginning of the |share capital during ,
) . the reporting period

reporting period the year

Equity Share 13,423.58 - 13,423.58
b Other Equity

Share application

Particulars money pending | Retained Earning Total
allotment

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period - 1,030.99 1,030.99
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 1,030.99 1,030.99
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 324.40 324.40
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (net of taxes) - 0.07 -
Any other changes: Other Comprehensive Income - (0.07) -
Share Application Money received 11,767.00 - 11,767.00
Balance at the end of the reporting perlod 11,767.00 1,355.39 13,122.39

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2016

a Equlity Share Capital

Balance at the

Changes in equity

Balance at the end of

e

Particulars beginning of the |share capital during e
reporting perlod the year
Equity Share 8,923.58 4,500.00 13,423.,58
b Other Equity
Share appllcation
Particulars money pending Retained Earning Total
allotment

Balance at the beginning of the reporting perlod - 539.49 539.49
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - =
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period - 539.49 539.49
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 491.50 491.50
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (net of taxes) 0.78

Any other changes: Other Comprehensive Income = (0.78) -
Balance at the end of the reporting period - 1,030.99 1,030.99
Notes forming part of FInanclal Statements 1-41
This is the Statement of Change in Equity referred to In our Report of even date.

For Batliboi, Purohit & Darbari For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration Number:303086E

Chartered Accountants

f %04 I
e

CAP.J. Bhide Dirggt Director
Partner ’

Membership.No. 004714

et
Koikais
HinaED

Kolkata, H’May, 2017

Chief Financial Officer




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office: CESC House, Chowringhee Square, Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712, E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Surya Vidyut Limited (the “Company”) is a limited company, incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at CESC
House, Chowringhee Square, Kolkata — 700 001. The company is engaged in power generation from renewable sources. Presently the
Company has an installed capacity of 146MW of Wind Power Plants situated in the State of Rajasthan, Gujarat & Madhya Pradesh.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

2.1; Statement of compliance

These financlal statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”) notified
under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable.

For all the periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. An explanation of how the transition from
previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows is given in Note 30.

The financlal statements are presented in Indlan rupees rounded off to nearest lakhs.

2.2: Basls of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on accrual basis except for the certain financial

assets and liabilities (including derlvative Instruments) that are measured at fair value

2.3: Use of estimate

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future perlods affected.

2.4: Critical estimates and Judgements
e Estimated useful life of tangible and intangible asset - Refer Note 3.1 & Note 3.2

e  Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Refer Note 22
e Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses — Refer Note 3.13

NOTE 3: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1: Property, plant and equipment

Transition to Ind AS
The Company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 of using the previous GAAP carrying amount for all its plant, property,

equipment as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.

Recognitlon and measurement
Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for its
intended use.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with
the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment. These are included in profit or loss within other gains/ losses.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Subsequent expenditure including cost of major overhaul and inspection is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component recognized as a separated component is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are

recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation
Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment {other than freehold Land) is provided on straight line method based on the

useful life and manner prescribed as prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Leasehold improvement is amortized
over its expected useful life.
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The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on Its tangible assets:

Type of assets Useful Life (in years)
Wind Power Generation Plant 22
Transmission lines, cables and other network assets 40
Electric Distributlon Plant 35
Electrical Installations and Equipment 10
Building - Temporary structure 3
Furniture and fittings 10
Office equipment 5
Computers 3

3.2: Intangible assets
Transition to Ind AS
On transltion to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the previous GAAP carrying amount of all of intangible assets recognized

as at 1 April 2015 as Its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.

Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets comprising of computer software and right to use common facilities are recognized when the asset is available for use

and are expected to provide future economic benefits and are stated at cost of acquisition/ implementation/ development less
accumulated amortization.

Intangible Assets under development is stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Amortization
The Intangible assets are amortized over a period of twenty five years as the benefits of these assets are expected to accrue to the

Company over such period.

3.3: FInanclal Instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity of another entity.

3.3.1: Financial Assets

i) Initial measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attrlbutable to the acquisition of the financial asset
(other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss) are included in_the fair value of the financial assets.

il) Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets of the Company are classified in the following_categories:
1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

2) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

3) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss

The classification of financial assets depends on the objective of the business model. Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at inltial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) the asset is held for collecting contractual cash flows, and

{b) contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on

the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognlzed in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables, bank deposits, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, employee and other advances.

Flnancial asset measured at falr value through other comprehensive Income
A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are
(a) the objective of the business madel is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
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Financial assets included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transaction
costs. Fair value movements are recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain loss in statement of profit and loss. On de-recognition of the asset, cumutative
gain or loss previously recognized in OC! is reclassified from equity to profit and loss. Interest earned is recognized under the expected
interest rate (EIR) model.

Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss
Fair value through profit and loss is the residual category. Any financial instrument which does not meet the criteria for categorization
as at amortlzed cost or falr value through other comprehensive income is classified at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements and transaction costs are recorded in statement of profit and loss.

iii) Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financlal asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily

derecognized when:
¢ The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been transferred, or
» The Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a contractual obligation to pay

the cash flows to one or more recipients.

When the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

When the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset Is derecognized if the entity has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement of the asset.

3.3.2: Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate

method, less provision for impairment.

3.3.3: Financlal Liability
i) Initial measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities

include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables etc.

ii) Classificatlon and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the Company are classified in the following categories:
1) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

2) Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss

Financial liabilities at amortized cost:
Financial liabilities at amortized cost represented by trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently

carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabllities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities at FVTPL represented by contingent consideration are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the

statement of profit and loss.

3.3.4: Loans and borrowings
Loans and borrowings are initially recognized at fair value net of transaction costs incurred. Subsequently, these are measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest rate {'EIR') method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

3.3.5: Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are

unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within the credit terms. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR model.

3.3.6: Derivatlves
The Company uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognized at fair value on the date on which a jvative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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3.3.7: Offsetting of flnanclal Instrument

Flnancial assets and financlal liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

3.4: Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of
the lease. The arrangement Is, or contains, a lease if fulflliment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

3.5: Impairment
a) Financlal assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss on the following financial assets:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortized cost e.g. loans, deposits and trade receivables.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at FVTOCI.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine the impairment loss on its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on
historically observed default rates and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historically observed
default rates are updated and changes in forward looking estimates are analyzed.

b) Non-financlal assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-
financial assets is impaired. If any such Indication exists, the Company estimates the amount of impairment loss.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized
in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of
the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment
testing, assets are grouped together Into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

3.6: Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with a original maturity of

three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents include cash on hand, in banks and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand, book overdraft and are considered part of the Company’s cash management system.

3.7: Revenue from Operations
Revenue from sale of electricity is accounted on accrual basis based on bills ralsed as per joint meter reading.

3.8: Government Grants - Generation Based Incentive
Once the respective project is registered with the nodal agency, generation based incentive is recognized on accrual basis i.e., on the

basis of units of electricity fed into grid as per bills raised, as referred to above.

3.9: Other Income
Income from investments and deposits are accounted for on accrual basis inclusive of related tax deducted at source

3.10: Employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service are the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

The Company operates defined contribution plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed
amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits. The
related actuarial and investment risks fal! on the employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense
during the period when the employee provides service.

Contribution to Provident fund and Contributory pension fund are accounted for on accrual basis.

Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligation are recognized in other comprehensive income. Further, the profit or loss does
not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate
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used to measure the defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or
below the discount rate is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Re-measurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

3.11: Foreign currency transactions
The Company's financial statements are presented in INR which is also the functional currency of the Company.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange
differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary items at
the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the period.

Outstanding loans repayable in foreign currency are restated at the year-end exchange rate.

3.12: Borrowing cost
BorrowlIng costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of

cost of such asset until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the borrowing costs incurred are
capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of
the borrowing costs Is computed based on the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and
used for the acquisition of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended
uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity Incurs in connectlon with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

3.13: Taxes
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive

income or equity.
Current tax represents the amount payable based on computation of tax as per prevailing taxation laws under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized

simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive
income or equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.14: Provisions and contingent llabilities
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable
is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured

reliably.
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Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower
than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the
present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote, Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management
estimate.

3.15: Earnings per share
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

3.16: Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker,

Refer Note 38 for details on segment information.
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Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
Slgnificant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
(Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

As on March 31,

Particulars As on March 31, 2017 2016 As on Aprll 1, 2015
Non - Current Assets
Note 6  Other financial assets
{a) Security Deposits 0.65 0.71 0.65
0.65 0.71 0.65
Current Assets
Note7  Trade Receivables
Unsecured , consldered good 2,569.13 1,994.27 850.72
2,569.13 1,994.27 850.72
Refer Note 28 for the existence and amounts of Trade Recievables
pledged as security for liabilities
Note 8  Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 0.32 0.05 -
(b) Balances with banks
- In Current Account 1,219.92 5,258.18 223.29
- Bank Deposits with original maturity of upto 3 months 805.31 762.26 3,044.10
2,025.55 6,020.49 3,267.39
(c) Refer Note 28 for the existence and amounts of Cash and Cash
Equivalents pledged as security for liabilities
Note 9  Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equlvalents
(a) Bank Deposits with original maturlty of more than 3 months 596.93 1,588.86 269.38
596.93 1,588.86 269.38
(b) Bank deposits with original maturlty more than 3 months as on reporting date includes bank deposits with original maturity more than 12
months as on reporting date amounting to Rs. 596.63 Lakh (Previous year - Rs. 301.98 Lakh).
(c) Refer Note 28 for the existence and amounts of Bank balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents pledged as security for liabilities
Note 10  Other FInancial Assets
(a) Interest accrued on Bank Deposits 70.02 82.47 28.40
(b) Derlvative Asset 1,184.91 1,880.28 1,220.66
{c) Insurance claim receivable . 224.05 -
(d) Security Deposits 69.11 68.93 0.18
{e) Receivables towards claims 106.41 185.23 90.78
1,430.45 2,440.96 1,340.02
Note 11  Current Tax Assets (Net) 180.26 49,52 63.55
Note 12  Other Current Assets
Advance for goods and services 0.69 0.57 21.91
Capital Advance 2,560.00 - -
Unamortized Share Issue Expense 35.47 49,32 -
Prepaid Expenses 45.79 38.83 21,21
2,641.95 88.72 43.12
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Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policles and notes to the accounts
(Rupees In lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

As on March 31,

Particulars As on March 31, 2017 2016 As on Aprll 1, 2015
Note 14  Other Equity
(a) Share Application Money Pending Allotment 11,767.00 - -
{b) Retained Earnings
Surplus at the beginning of the year 1,030.99 539.49 110.65
Add : Total Comprehensive Income for the year 324.40 491,50 323.64
Transition date adjustments 105.20
Appropriation during the year 0.07 0.78 1.13
Other items of other comprehensive Income (0.07) (0.78) (1.13)
Surplus at the end of the year 1,355.39 1,030.99 539.49
Total Other Equity 13,122.39 1,030.99 539.49
Non - Current Liabilities
Note 15 Borrowings : FInanclal Liabillties
Secured
(a) Term loans
(i) Rupee Term loans - from banks 50,379.57 21,925.00 9,500.00
(ii) Foreign Currency Loan - from banks 10,056.20 11,350.90 11,729.16
Less: Ammortization of transaction cost (714.81) (527.20) (438.14)
59,720.96 32,748.70 20,791.02
Less: Current Maturity of long term borrowings (2,675.27) (1,480.37) (1,492.11)
57,045.69 31,268.32 19,298.91

(a)

Nature of Security :
Terms Loans in (a) above have been availed for setting up specific projects and are secured/to be secured by an exclusive charge by way of

mortgage/hypothecation in respect of the fixed assets including its land, building, construction thereon where exist, plant & machinery etc.
and by way of hypothecation of current assets with respect to the project for which the loan was availed. Creation of mortgage securlty on
immovable fixed assets of the projects In Surendranagar (Gujarat), Nipaniya (Madhya Pradesh) and Rojmal/Amreli {(Gujarat) is currently under
process. The carrying amount of Financial and Non-financial assets pledged as security for long term borrowings are disclosed in Note 28.

Terms of repayment :
Rupee Term Loan is repayable in quarterly installments over the maturity period of the respective loans. Interest on the said loans are based

on spread over lender's benchmark rate.
Foreign Currency Loan is repayable in semi annual installments over the maturity period of the respective loan. Interest on the said loan is

based on spread over LIBOR.

Maturity profile of the borrowing

Maturity Profile of Long Term Loans outstanding as on 31.03,2017 Rupee Term Loan from Foreign Currency Total
Banks Loans

Loans with residual maturity of upto one year :
Loans with residual maturity between 1 and 3 years -
Loans with residual maturity between 3 and 5 years - 3 =
Loans with residual maturity between 5 and 10 years . 10,056.20 10,056.20

Loans with residual maturity beyond 10 years 50,379.57 = 50,379.57
Total 50,379.57 10,056.20 60,435.77




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
(Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 16

Maturlty Profile of Long Term Loans outstanding as on 31.03.2016

Rupee Term Loan from

Forelgn Currency

Current Liabilities

Note 17
(a)
{b)

(c)
(d)

Note 18

Note 19

Total
Banks Loans ota
Loans with residual maturity of upto one year = 2
Loans with residual maturity between 1 and 3 years : '
Loans with resldual maturity between 3 and 5 years -
Loans with residual maturity between 5 and 10 years - 11,350.90 11,350.90
Loans with residual maturity beyond 10 years 21,925.00 - 21,925.00
Total 21,925.00 11,350.90 33,275.90
Maturity Proflle of Long Term Loans outstanding as on 31.03.2015 Rupee Term Loan from Foreign Currency Total
Banks Loans
Loans with residual maturity of upto one year = -
Loans with residual maturity between 1 and 3 years > =
Loans with residual maturity between 3 and 5 years = - -
Loans with residual maturity between 5 and 10 years = 11,729.16 11,729.16
Loans with residual maturity beyond 10 years 9,500.00 - 9,500.00
Total 9,500.00 11,729.16 21,229.16
As on March 31, .
Partlculars As on March 31, 2017 2016 As on April 1, 2015
Provisions
Provision for employee benefits (refer Note 22 (f)) 8.09 6.03 3.34
8.09 6.03 3.34
Other financlal liabllities
Current maturities of long-term debt 2,675.27 1,480.37 1,492.11
Interest accrued 233.38 183.74 175.41
Other borrowing cost accrued but not due 64.97 74.29 78.48
Others
Liabilities on capital account 6,328.76 4,544,98 2,214.57
Book Overdraft 1,310.29 - -
Other payables 191.46 236.03 86.08
10,804.13 6,519.41 4,046.65
Other current liabllities
Others
Liabilities for statutory dues 204.88 120.88 17.35
204.88 120.88 17.35
Provislons
Provision for employee benefits (refer Note 22 (f)) 0.07 0.04 0.03
0.07 0.04 0.03




Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
Signiflcant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
{Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 20

(a)

(b)

Note 21
(a)
{b)

(c)

Note 22
{a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Revenue From operations
Sale of products
Sale of electricity 6,031.66 3,644.43
Less: Rebate (30.41) E
Total 6,001.25 3,644.43
Other operating revenues
Earnings from Generation Based Incentive 589.32 432.55
Others 6.99 168.75
Total 596.31 601.30
Total Revenue from operations 6,597.56 4,245.73
Other Income
Interest Income from financial assets measured at ammortized 169.26 247.91
cost
Net gain on financial assets measured at ammortized cost 2.86 9.97
Other non-operating income
Net gain on financial assets measured at fair value through profit - 164.96
or loss
Others 163.41

335.53 422.84
Employee benefit expenses
Salaries and bonus 236.26 27231
Contribution to provident and other funds 5.96 4,96
Staff Welfare Expenses 3.68 2.53
Less: Allocated / transfered to Capital Account,etc. (221.42) {213.86)

24.48 65.94

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company has three post employment benefit plans for its eligible employees, provident and pension fund with the
State administered fund and unfunded benefits in the form of gratuity and leave encashment.

Gratuity

The Company operates a gratuity plan wherein the eligible employees are entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days
salary last drawn for each completed year of service. Such benefit is payable on retirement or on termination of service,
whichever is earlier. Provision of gratuity liability in the books of accounts of the company is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Leave Benefit
Privilege leave balances can be accumulated by eligible employees upto a maximum of 180 days and can be encashed at
the time of separation. Liability for leave encashment is provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out annually at

the year end,
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Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,ChowrInghee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mall: corp.ho@rp-sg.In
Signlficant accounting policles and notes to the accounts

(Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 (Cont.} : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The results of the actuarial study for the obligation for employee benefits as computed by the actuary are shown below:
As on March 31, 2017

Actuarial study analysis

Principal actuarlal assumptions

Discount rate

Range of compensation increase

Attrition rate per thousand:

upto 40 years

40 years and above

Weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan {in years)

Components of statement of income statement charge
Current service cost

Interest cost

Recognition of past service cost
Settlement/curtailment/termination loss

Total charged to statement of profit or loss

Movements In net liability/(asset)

Net liability at the beginning of the year

Employer contributions

Total expense recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

Total amount recognised in OCI
Net llability at the end of the year

Reconciliation of beneflt obligations

Obligation at start of the year

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid directly by the Company

Extra payments or expenses/(income)

Obligation of past service cost

Actuarial loss

Defined benefits obligations at the end of the year

Re-measurements of defined benefit plans

Actuarlal gain/(loss) due to changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial gain/(loss) on account of experience adjustments
Total actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in OCI

Risk exposure

Credit Risk: If the scheme is insured and fully funded on PUC basis there is a credit risk to the extent the insurer(s)is/ are unable to discharge their

obligations including failure to discharge in timely manner,

Pay-as-you-go Risk: For unfunded schemes financial planning could be difficult as the benefits payable will directly affect the revenue and this
could be widely fluctuating from year to year. Moreover there may be an opportunity cost of better investment returns affecting adversely the cost

of the scheme.

Discount Rate risk: The Company is exposed to the risk of fall in discount rate. A fall in discount rate will eventually increase in the ultimate cost of

providing the above benefit thereby increasing the value of the liability.

Liquidity Risk: This risk arises from the short term asset and liability cash-flow mismatch thereby causing the company being unable to pay the
benefits as they fall due in the short term. Such a situation could be the result of holding large illiquid assets disregarding the results of cash-flow

As on March 31, 2016

Gratuit Leave Gratuit SeaiE
v Encashment v Encashment
7.16% 7.16% 7.90% 7.90%
5% 5% 5% 5%
4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2
Nil Nil Nil Nil
11.52 10.27 12.29 11.34
1.25 0.39 0.99 0.31
0.23 0.25 0.13 0.14
1.48 0.64 1.12 -0.45
2.83 3.24 1.64 1.73
(0.13) 5
1.48 0.64 1.12 0.45
0.07 0.03 0.07 1.06
4.38 3,78 2.83 3.24
2.83 3.24 1.64 1.73
1.25 0.39 0.99 0.31
0.23 0.25 0.13 0.14
- (0.13) - -
0,07 0.03 0.07 1.06
4.38 3.78 2.83 3.24
0.25 0.18 0.01 0.01
(0.18) (0.15) 0.06 1.05
0.07 0.03 0.07 1.06

projections and cash outgo Inflow mismatch. (Or it could be due to Insufficient assets/cash).
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Surya Vidyut Limlted

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mall: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policles and notes to the accounts

(Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 (Cont.) : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Future Salary Increase Risk: The Scheme cost is very sensitive to the assumed future salary escalation rates for all final salary defined benefit
Schemes. If actual future salary escalations are higher than that assumed in the valuation actual Scheme cost and hence the value of the liability
will be higher than that estimated.

Demographic Risk: In the valuation of the liability certain demographic (mortality and attrition rates) assumptions are made. The Company is
exposed to this risk to the extent of actual experience eventually being worse compared to the assumptions thereby causing an increase in the
scheme cost.

Regulatory Risk: Gratuity Benefit must comply with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended up-to-date). There is a risk
of change in the regulations requlring higher gratuity payments (e.g. raising the present ceiling of Rs.10,00,000, raising accrual rate from 15/26
etc.)

Future salary increase assumed has three basic components, namely, increase due to price inflation, increase due to increase in future living
standard (periodic wage re-negotiation) and increase due to career progress by way of promotion as more skill is acquired.

Sensitlvity analysis of slgnificant assumptions
The following table present a sensitivity analysis to one of the relevant actuarial assumption, hoiding other assumptions constant, showing how the
defined benefit obligation would have been affected by changes in the relevant actuarial assumptions that were reasonably possible at the
reporting date.

As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
Leave Leave

Gratulty Encashment Gratuity Encashment
Discount rate
+1.00% discount rate 4.05 3.54 2.62 3.03
- 1.00% discount rate 4.78 4.09 3.08 3.51
Salary escalatlon
+1,00% salary escalation 4.78 4,09 3.09 3.51
- 1.00% salary escalation 4,04 3.54 2.61 3.02
Withdrawal rate
+ 50% withdrawal rate 4.38 3.80 2.83 3.26
- 50% withdrawal rate 4.37 3.78 2.83 3.23
Mortality rate
+10.00% mortallty rate 4,38 3.79 2.83 3.25
- 10.00% mortality rate 4,37 3.79 2.83 3.24

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted Defined Benefit obligation is as below:

More than 10

1st year 2 to 5 years 6 to 10 years years

As on March 31, 2017

Gratuity 0.03 3.22 0.08 7.77
Leave Encashment 0.04 3.02 0.06 5,71
As on March 31, 2016

Gratulty 0.02 2,43 0.06 5.64
Leave Encashment 0.04 2.99 0.06 5.72
As on March 31, 2015

Gratuity 0.01 1.59 0.03 3.00
Leave Encashment 0.02 1.53 0.04 4.19

Details of plan assets
The scheme is unfunded.

Defined contribution plan

Provident and Pension Fund

The State administered Provident and Pension Fund is a defined contribution scheme, whereby the Company deposits an amount determined as a
fixed percentage of basic pay to the fund every month. The expenses recognised during the reporting period towards defined contribution plan is

Rs. 4.19 Lakh {Previous year - Rs, 3.90 Lacs).




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accountlng policies and notes to the accounts
{Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Note 23  Finance Costs

(a) Interest Expense : 4,063.50 1,755.53
(b) Other borrowing costs 484.80 508.45
{c) Net Loss In Forelgn Exchange Translation 273.60 -

Less: Allocated / transfered to Capital Account,etc. (432.59) (74.23)

4,389.31 2,189.75

(c) Amount allocated/transferred to capital account includes Interest Expense of Rs.427.63 Lakh (Previous year - Rs. 65,29

Lakh) and Other Borrowing Costs of Rs. 4.69 Lacs (Previous year - Rs 8,94 Lakh).

(d) The average capitalization rate used to determine the amount of Interest Expense allocated / transferred to Capital
Account to be capitalized is 9.96% (Previous year - 10.25%).

Note 24  Other Expenses

Repairs

- Plant & Machinery 235.02 152.52
Rent 3.12 291
Insurance 44,74 20.61
Professional & Legal charges 113.94 69.42
Travelling & Conveyance 22.87 20.77
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility Activity 55.00 8.02
Auditor's Remuneration

- Statutory Audit Fee 1.25 1.25

- Tax Audit Fee 0.60 0.60

- Other Services 0.13, 0.25

- Reimbursement of expenses 0.30 0.31
Loss on Disposal/ Sale of Assets - 16.30
Registration & Filing fees 119.57 54,22
License fees 172.50 -
Rates & Taxes 3.63 0.28
Miscellaneous Office Expense 63.92 43,55
Less: Allocated / transfered to Capital Account,etc. (53.58) (37.94)

783.01 353.07

Amount allocated/transferred to capital account includes Registration & Filing fees of Rs. NIL (Previous year - Rs. 6.02
Lakh), Professional & Legal charges of Rs. 44.93 Lakh (Previous year - Rs. 24.10 Lakh), Miscellaneous Office Expenses of Rs,
1.98 Lakh (Previous year - Rs. 2.17 Lakh) and Travelling & Conveyance of Rs. 6.67 Lakh (Previous year - Rs, 5.65 Lakh).

Note 25 Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans {0.10) (1.13)
{0.10) (1.13)

Note 26  Earnings per share (EPS)

Face value of equity shares INR 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding Nos. 134,235,800 89,359,088
Profit/ (loss) for the year (continuing operations) INR in Cr, 324.47 492.28

Weighted average earnings per share (basic and diluted) INR 0.24 0.55




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
(Rupees In lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwlise stated)

Note 27 : Income tax expense

a) 1) Income tax recognised In profit or loss
Current tax expense
Current year
Adjustment for prior periods

Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Increase in tax rate
Total income tax expense
1) Income tax recognised in OCI

Remeasurements of defined henefit plans
Total income tax expense relating to OCl ltems

b

~—

Reconcillation of tax expense and accounting profit

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations
Accounting profit before tax from discontinued operations
Accounting profit before tax

Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate

Computed tax expenses

Income not considered for tax purpose

Expense not considered for tax purpose

Unused tax losses/ depreciation

Other temporary differences

Income tax expense charged to the statement of profit and loss
Income tax reported In the statement of profit and loss
Income tax attributed to discontinued operations

Total

c) Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asets relates to the following:

Property, Plant and Equipment (Land)

Unused tax losses/ depreclation

Provisions

Other items glving rise to temporary differences

Total deferred tax asset

Set off of deferred tax liability pursuant to set-off provisions
Net deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liabllitles
Deferred tax Liability relates to the following:

d

-—

Property, Plant and Equipment (Other than Land)

Intangible Asset

Provision

Other items giving rise to temporary differences

Total deferred tax asset

Set off of deferred tax liability pursuant to set-off provisions
Net deferred tax liability

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

- 179.25
(826.50) 250.81
5 34.15
(826.50) 464.21

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

(0.03)

(0.35)

__ {0.03)

{0.35)

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

{502.03) 956.49
(502.03) 956.49
20.3889% 20.3889%

2 195.02
(4.23) (68.80)
1,075.26 420.85
(1,897.53) (83.74)
i 0.88
(826.50) 464.21
{826.50) 464.21
{826.50) 464.21

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

29,71 25.48 20.20
2,083.30 64.11 18.33
2.82 177 0.16

- - 0.88
2,115.83 91.36 39.57
(2,086.12) {65.88) (19.37)
29.71 25.48 20.20

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

2,006.78 854.94 457.43
79.34 33.24 14.36

5 3 79.99
~2,086.12 888.18 551,78
{2,086.12) (65.88) {19.37)
: 822.30 532,41




0€°zes 8t°'se (28'964) SE0 (96°182) (teers) (semiqen) /syasse xe3 19N
(£9°S6T) (£9'S6T) Xe1 140 335
L6°LT0'T ST'122 (z8'962) SE0 (96°'v87) (tzers) 30185 a10jaq (sanliqel])/s1asse xe
! = = = (88°0) 880 S2ouUlJap Alelodwa) 0) K SUIAIS SWRY JaY10
= 00’18 00°TS - (e£05) €€ T0T SSO7 pue 13014 YSnoiy) an|eA Jie4 je S13ssy |eldueuly
n = F = 66'6L (66°64) 1500 pazIMOWILLE 1B S135SY |RIDURUY
64°6TT - (6£°6TT) - LETT (9T°TvT) 1500 PoZILOWIWE Je SANJIGEr] [elouBUl
= LLT LLT SE0 91 9T1°0 T96T 1OV Xe | aWodu| 3yl JO g UOIDSS JOPUN PalaA0d SWI]] - SUOISIAOI]
T 06°¢vT 06°TYT . vL'E8 91°'6S uonenaxdap /53550] XB] pasnun
vz ee = (vzee) = (88°81) (9gvT) 1955V 9|qiuElY)
r6 58 = (v6'v58) (TS°26€) (ev°L5¥) (pueq ueyy 1230} uswdinb3 pue jueyd ‘Apadosd
T 8t°'S¢ 8¥°SC i 8T'S 0Z°0¢ {puel) wawdinb3 pue juelqd ‘Apadoag
Apgey 19558 120 ul panpan ssol
xe3 pauisyaq | xea pesisgag ssuejeq Suisop) i pue yoid ul paupad | dduejeq Suiuado siejnoied
/(po3seyd) Junowy
9T0Z Yd1BN TE papua Jeak sy Jog
- TL'6C 1L6T £€0°0 05°928 (z8'962) (senpqey) /s1asse xe3 19N
(¥6°881°7) (v6831°7) Xe} 10 135
v6°881°¢ S9'812°C TL62 €00 05928 {¢g96L) 10 195 10§29 (S2LI|IqeI|]/S1asse xe]
= = = = = - $32UaIBIP Alesodwa) 01 asu BUInE SWdN JaYI0
i 69°SYT 69°SPT I 696 00°TS $S07 pue 1j04d YSnoiyl enjea Jie4 1e S1assy [BIDUBUIH
= = = - = 1502 pPaZIUOWUWE 1B S19S5Y |eldueUl
78201 (zg'zot) = 16'9C (6L°62T) 1502 pAZIPOWIWE Je SDIY|IGer] [eueuly
T 8T [4: 24 €00 0T LLT T96T 1OV XBL SWOU| 3Y] JO GE UOIIIDS JOPUN PIIIA0I SWIY| - SUOISINDL
= €Y°0v0'T £V°0V0°C i £5°L68T 06°ZvT uoiealdap /5asso] Xey pasnun
vE6L < (ve6L) - {oT°9%) {veee) 1955V 3|qIdueiu]
8£°900C 5 (8£7900°7) 5 (r8TIST'T) (v6'%58) (puen ueyr 1ay30) uswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Anadoig
= TL'6C 162 < Ty 8¥'ST (puet) Juswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Apado:d
Angey 19558 3 1D0 Ul paupald s=el
xe3 passegag ([ 3y pouseyeq ssue|eq 8uiso|) J(po3ieys) unowy pue pjosd ul paypasd | Iduejeq SuiuadQ sJe|ndiyed
/(pa31eys) 3unowy

LTOZ YD1 TE papua Jesh aup 104
sodue|Eq XB) PRIIRjap Ul JUSLISAOW (3) £Z 210N

(pa1E3S @sIMIBYlO SSajuN ‘eiep aJeys Jad pue aseys 3dadxa ‘sydje| w seadny)
sjunodde a3y} 03 s230U pue saijod Buirunodde Juedyiusdis

ur8s-di@oy-diod :jlew-3 ‘ZTZ0STI1d0TOZIMSOTOVN NID
T0000Z-e1e3|0) ‘@4enbS 9aySulamoy)@snoH JS$ID:a1-40 poaaisiday
poyw InApip eluns




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
(Rupees In lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 28  Assets Pledged as Securlty

Note 29

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowlings are:

Particular Not As on March 31, As on March 31, As on April 1,
b &5 2017 2016 2015
Current
Trade Receivables 7 2,569.13 1,994,27 850.72
Cash and cash equivalents 8 2,025.55 6,020.49 3,267.39
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 596.93 1,588.86 269.38
Total current assets pledged as security 5,191.61 9,603.62 4,387.49
Non- Current
Freehold land 4 326.24 - -
Leasehold land 4 254.38 169.24 169.24
Buildings and structures 4 27.87 4.21 4,21
Plant and equipment 4 82,523.80 27,887.60 27,890.38
Furniture and fixtures 4 0.15 0.15 0.15
Office equipment 4 4.41 2,03 2.03
Capital work-In-progress 4 3,829.71 13,903.29 -
Other Intangible Assets 5 3,157.54 1,025.39 1,025.39
Intangible Assets under development 5 3,57 710.53 -
Total non-currents assets pledged as securlty 90,127.67 43,702.44 29,091.40
Total assets pledged as securlty 95,319.28 53,306.06 33,478.89
Capltal Commlitement
Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows

As on March 31, As on March 31, As on April 1,

2017 2016 2015

Property, plant and equipment 2,140.05 6,139.77
Intangible assets 220.00 103.03
Total Caplital Commitement 2,360.05 6,242.79 -




Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001
CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
{Rupees in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 30 : Transltion to Ind AS

These are the Company's first flnancial statements prepared In accordance with IND AS.

The accounting policles set out In note 1 have been applied in preparing the flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the
comparative Informatlon presented In these financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an preparing
Its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended ) and other relevant
provislons of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to IND AS has affected the
Company's financial posltion, financlal performance and cash flows is set out In the following tables and notes.

A. Exceptlons:
A.1) Estimates exception: Upon an assessment of the estimates made under Indian GAAP, the Company has concluded that there was no

necessity to revise such estimates under Ind AS, except where estimates were required by Ind AS and not required by Indian GAAP.

A.2) The Company has classified and measured financial assets/liabilities in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

B. Exemptlons:
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The

Company has applied the following exemptions:

B.1) The Company has elected to apply the deemed cost option available under Para D7AA of Ind AS 101 i.e. all items of property, plant and
equipment, finance leases and intanglble assets have been recognised In the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS at the
carrying value measured as per previous GAAP.

B.2) Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 17,
this assessment should be carrled out at the Inceptlon of the contract or arrangement. ind AS 101 provides an option to make this
assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transitlon to Ind AS, except where the effect is expected to be not
material. The Company has elected to apply this exemption for such contracts/arrangemens.

C. Reconcillations:

C.1: Reconclllation of equity as at date of transitlon (Aprll 1, 2015)

Notes to first

Previous GAAP Adjustment IND AS
time adoption

ASSETS :
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 26,538.03 - 26,538.03
Capltal work-In-progress - - -
Intangible Assets under development B - -
Other Intangible Assets 972.27 - 972.27
Financial assets

(i} Others 0.65 - 0.65
Deferred tax asset D.2 - 20.20 20.20
Current Assets
Financlal Assets

(i) Trade receivables 850.72 - 850.72

(Il) Cash & cash equlvalents 3,267.39 - 3,267.39

{lii) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 269.38 - 269.38

(iv) Others D.1 1,652.34 (312.32) 1,340.02
Current Tax Assets (Net) 63.55 - 63.55
Other current Assets 43.12 - 43.12

TOTAL ASSETS 33,657.45 (292.12) 33,365.33




Surya Vidyut Limited

Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Signlificant accounting policles and notes to the accounts

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES;
Equity
Equlty Share capltal
Other Equity
(1) Retalned Earnings
(11} Other Reserves
Liabliities
Non-current Llabllitles :
Financlal Liabllitles
(1) Borrowlngs
Provislons
Deferred tax llabllities

Current Llabllitles
Financlal Liabllitles

(1) Trade Payables

() Other financlal liabllitles
Other current llabllitles
Provislons

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

C.2: Reconclllation of equity as at March 31, 2016

ASSETS ;
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Capltal work-In-progress
Intanglble Assets under development
Other Intangible Assets
Flnanclal assets
(1) Others
Deferred tax asset

Current Assets
Financial Assets
{1} Trade recelvables
(11} Cash & cash equlvalents
{Ili) Bank Balance other than {Il) above
{lv) Others
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Notes to flrst

Previous GAAP Adjustment IND AS
time adoption

8,923.58 8,923.58
D.1-D4 434,29 104.07 538.36
1.13 1.13
D4 19,673.95 (375.04) 19,298.91
3.34 - 3.34
D.2 491.59 40.82 532.41
3.57 - 3.57
D4 4,109.75 (63.10) 4,046.65
17.35 - 17.35
0.03 0.03
33,657.45 (292.12) 33,365.33

Notes to first Previous GAAP Adjustment IND AS

time adoptlon

25,465.65 - 25,465.65
D.4 14,130.45 (227.16} 13,903.29
710.53 - 710.53
945.03 945.03
0.71 - 0.71
D.2 - 25,48 25,48
1,994.27 - 1,994.27
6,020.49 - 6,020.49
1,588.86 - 1,588.86
D.1 2,588.32 (147.37) 2,440.96
49,52 - 49,52
D.4 39.40 49.32 88.72
53,533.23 (299.73) 53,233.51
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Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equlity
Equlty Share capital
Other Equlty
(1) Retalned Earnings
(li) Other Reserves
Liabilitles
Non-current Llabllities :
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
Provislons
Deferred tax liabllities

Current Ulabilitles
FInanclal Liabllities

(i) Trade Payables

(li) Other financial llabilitles
Other current llabilities
Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Notes to first

C.3: Reconcillation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

Revenue From operations
Other Income
Total Income

EXPENSES

Employee benefit expense

Finance costs

Depreclation and amortlzation expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit{loss) before exceptional Items and tax
Exceptlonal items

Profit{loss) before tax

Tax Expenses

1)Current Tax

2)Deferred Tax

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations

Profit {Loss) from discontinued operatlons
Tax expense of discontinued operatlons
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operatlons (after
tax)

Profit/(loss) for the period

Other Comprehenslive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Previous GAAP Adjustment IND AS
time adoption

13,423.58 13,423.58

D.1-D4 882.31 148.33 1,030.64
D3 - 0.35 0.35
D.4 31,717.58 {449.26) 31,268.32
6.03 - 6.03

D.2 743.50 78.80 822.30
41.96 = 41.96

D.4 6,597.35 {77.95) 6,519.41
120.88 = 120.88

0.04 - 0.04

53,533.23 (299.73) 53,233.51

NotestoMiise Previous GAAP AdJustment IND AS
time adoption

4,245.73 - 4,245.73

D.1 257.88 164.96 422.84
4,503.61 164.96 4,668.57

D.3 67.07 (1.13) 65.94
D.4 2,126.65 63.10 2,189.75
1,103.32 - 1,103.32

327.39 25.68 353.07

3,624.43 87.65 3,712,08

879.18 77.31 956.49

879.18 77.31 956.49

179.25 - 179.25

D.2 251.91 33.05 284.96
448.02 44.26 492,28

448.02 44.26 492,28
D.2,D.3 - (0.78) (0.78)
448.02 43.48 491.50
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Slgnificant accounting policles and notes to the accounts

C.4: Reconclllation of total equity as at April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016

Total Equity as per IGAAP (Equity + Reserves)

Transltion adjustment

Gain on fair valuation of flnanclal assets
Borrowings - transacton cost adjustment
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans
Share Issue Expense - Transaction cost adJustment
Total Impact on retalned earnings

Retalned earnings chargeable to tax

Deferred tax iImpact

Deferred tax impact (land)

Retalned earning after deferred tax Impact

Net movement In equity

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans
Deferred tax impact (Remeasurements of the net
defined benefit plans)

Total Equity as per Ind AS

C.5: Reconclllation of total comprehensive income March 31, 2016

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP
Transition adJustment
Galn on falr valuation of financial assets
Borrowings - transacton cost adjustment
Remeasurements of the net deflned beneflt plans
Share Issue Expense - Transaction cost adjustment
Tax effects of adjustments
Profit/(loss) for the perlod
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes)
Total Comprehensive Income as per IND AS

Notes to flrst time

As on March 31,

As on Aprll 1, 2015

adoption 2016
INR in Lakhs INR In Lakhs
14,305.89 9,357.87
103.53

D.1 164.96 (312.32)
D.4 (a) {63.10) 438.14
D.3 1.13 (1.67)

D.4 (b) (25.68) c
180.84 124.15
77.31 124.15
D.2 (38.33) {40.28)
D.2 5.28 20.20
147.79 104.07
147.79 104.07
D.3 0.54 1.67
b2 0.35 (0.54)
14,454.57 9,463.07

C.6: Reconclllation of Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2016

Cash flow from operating actlvities

Cash flow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing actlvitles

Net Increase/(decrease) In cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equlvalents at the beginning of the
perlod
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
perlod

Notes to first time

As on March 31,

adoption 2016
INR In Lakhs
448.02
D.1 164.96
D.4 (63.10)
D.3 1.13
D.4 {b) (25.68)
D.2 (33.05)
492.28
D.2,D.3 (0.78)
491.50
Previous GAAP Ad]ustment IND AS
2,522.08 (1,319.48) 1,202.60
(12,311.27) 159.37 (12,151.90}
13,929.56 {227.16) 13,702.40
4,140.37 (1,387.27) 2,753.10
3,536.77 (269.38) 3,267.39
7,677.14 (1,656.65) 6,020.49
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Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

D. Notes to flrst time adoption:

D.1: Princlpal Swap not designated as hedging instrument
Under the previous GAAP, the Company applied the requirements of Accounting Standard 11 The effects of changes in foreign exchange

rates to account for principal swap entered for hedging foreign exchange risk related to recognised borrowings wherein the underlying
borrowlng and the swap were restated at the closing spot exchange rate.
Under IND AS, derlvatives which are not designated as hegding instruments are measured at fair value with the resulting changes being

recognised as profit or loss for the year.

D.2: Deferred tax

Under the previous GAAP, the Company recognised deferred tax using the Income statement approach l.e. the tax effect of timing
differences between accounting Income and taxable Income for the perlod. Under ind AS, the Company has recognised deferred taxes using
the balance sheet approach l.e. reflecting the temporary differences between the carrylng amounts of assets and liabilities used for financial
reporting purposes and the amount used for taxatlon purposes.

Also, deferred tax have been recognised on the adjustents made on transition to IND AS.

D.3: Remusurements of post-employement benefit obligations
Under IND AS, remusurements i.e., acturlal galns and losses, excluding amounts Included In the net interest expense on the net defined

benefit liabillty are recognlised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, the Company recorded
these remusurements as a part of the profit and loss for the year.

D.4: Transaction cost

D.4 (a): Transaction cost towards borrowings
IND AS 109 requires transactlon costs Incurred towards orlgination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings

on Inltlal recognition. These cost are recognised in the proflt or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of interest expense by applying
the effective interest rate method.

D.4 (b): Share Issue Expenses

IND AS 109 requlres transaction costs incurred towards issue of share expenses to be adjusted with equity.

The transaction cost incurred for which equity instruments have not been issued during the year are deferred on the Balance Sheet until
such equity Instrument Is recognlsed. Further, the amount of transactlon cost adjusted with equity, being in the nature of permanent
difference, Is not subjected to any impact for deferred tax.

E. Standards Issued but not yet effective:
The standard issued but not yet effectlve upto the date of issuance of the financial statements is disclosed below:

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Issued the Companles {Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifylng
amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’ The amendments are applicable to the Company from Aprll 1, 2017,
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Surya Vidyut Limited
Registered Office:CESC House,Chowringhee Square,Kolkata-700001

CIN: U40108WB2010PLC150712; E-mail: corp.ho@rp-sg.in
Signiflcant accounting policles and notes to the accounts
(Rupees In lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwlse stated)

Note 32 ; FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

The Company's princlpal financlal llabllities comprise loans and borrowings In foreign as well as domestic currency, trade payables and other payables. The
main purpose of these financlal labllitles Is to finance the Company’s expanslon plans and operations, The Company’s principal financial assets Include
trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations. The Company also enters Into derivatlve contracts to
hedge the repayment of the foreign currency borrowing. Derlvatives are used exclusively for hedging purpose and not as trading or speculative Instrument.

The Company Is exposed to the following risks from Its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk

- iquidity risk

- Interest rate risk

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.This note
presents Information about the risks associated with its financial instruments, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital, ’

A. CredIt Risk

The Company Is exposed to credit risk as a result of the risk of counterparties defaulting on their obligations. The Company's exposure to credit risk
primarily relates to trade and other recelvable and cash and cash equlvalents. The Company monltors and limits Its exposure to credit rlsk on a contlnuous
basls. The Company's credit risk associated with trade recelvable Is primarily related to the outstanding realization of power sale Involces ralsed on the
respective procurer. To manage this, the Company periodically reviews the finanial reliability of its debtors, taking into account the financlal condition,
current economic trends and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivables.

Trade recelvables
Trade receivables represent the most slgnificant exposure to credit risk.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits which are readily convertible to cash. These are subject to Insignificant risk of change In
value or credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

As on March 31, As on March 31, As on April 1,

2017 2016 2015
Trade Receivables 2,569.13 1,994.27 850.72
Receivables towards claims 106.41 185.23 90.78
Cash and cash equlvalents 2,025.55 6,020.49 3,267.39
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equlvalents 596.93 1,588.86 269.38

Since the Company has all of Its customers In India, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk. Accordingly, disclosures pertaining to exposure
to credit risk for trade recelvables are not required.

Impalrment losses
Expected cedit loss for trade receivables are computed under simplified approach. Since, historically, there has not been any instances of default and that

all the trade receivables are from Government undertakings, the Company's Board of Directors has opted not to consider any impalrment loss on its trade
and other receivables.

Agelng analysls
As on March 31, As on March 31,
2017 2016
Upto 3 months 2,104.63 1,056.05
3-6 months 464.50 628.72
More than 6 months - 309.50

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period

B. Liguldity risk
The Company is exposed to liquidity risk related to Its ability to fund its obligations as they become due. The Company monitors and manages its liquidity

rlsk to ensure access to sufficient funds to meet operational and financial requirements. The Company has access to credit facilities and debt capital
markets and monltors cash balances daily. In relation to the Company's liquidity risk, the Company’s policy is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet Its llabllities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions as they fall due while minimizing finance costs, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
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Note 32 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

Elnancing arrangements
The Company has access to following undrawn borrowlng facllities at the end of the reporting perlod:
As on March 31, As on March 31, As on April 1,

2017 2016 2015
Eloating rate
Explring within one year (Bank Term Loans) 11,756.05 5,350.00 1,624.00
Explring withln one year (Working Capltal Loan) 2,000.00 - .

Maturitles of financlal llabllitles

The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities are as follows:
As at 31 March 2017

Less than 1 year 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings 2,822.57 19,485.08 38,128.12 60,435.77
Trade payables 78.67 - - 78.67
Other financlal liabillties 8,128.86 - 8,128.86

As at 31 March 2016

Less than 1 year 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings 1,558.32 14,070.54 17,647.04 33,275.90
Trade payables 41,96 - - 4196
Other financial liabllities 5,039.04 - 5,039.04
As at 31 March 2015
are Less than 1 year 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings 1,555.21 6,727.94 12,946.01 21,225.16
Trade pavables 3.57 - - 3,57
Other financlal liabillties 2,554.54 - - 2,554,54

C. Market rlsk

C.1: Forelign Currency Rlsk

The Company has an outstanding foreign currency loan of Rs.11,350.90 Lakh {Previous year: Rs. 11,350.90 Lakh) as disclosed in Note 15. The Company has
enetred into derlvatlve transaction to fully hedge the princlpal repayment of the said loan. The Company Is exposed to foreign currency risk In respect of
the interest charged on the said foreign currency loan. Rs, 89.88 Lakh (Previous Year: Rs. 92.63 Lakh) representlng Interest payable in US Dollar has not
been hedged.

b) Sensitlvity analysls
Profit or loss estimate to higher/lower interest rate expense from borrowlngs as a result of changes In interest rates,
Impact on profit after tax Impact on other components of
As on March 31, As on March 31,  As on March 31, As on March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
USD echange rate - increase by 100 basis points (67.70) {29.50) -

USD echange rate - decrease by 100 basis points 67.70 29,50

C.2: Interest rate risk
The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

a) Interest rate risk exposure

As on March 31, As on March 31, As on Aprll 1,
2017 2016 2015
Varlable rate borrowlings 60,435.77 33,275.90 21,229.16

Profit or loss estimate to higher/lower interest rate expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates,

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other components of

2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16

Interest rates - Increase by 100 basls points (385.52) (98.19) - -
Interest rates - decrease by 100 basls polnts 385.52 98.19 -
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Note 33: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

a) The Company’s main objectives when managing capital are to:
- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern;
» ensure compliance with covenants related to its credit facilities ; and
- to maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity funding thus achieving an optimal capital structure and cost of
capital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital
through prudent management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in the financial markets so as to maintain
and sustain future development of the business.

For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The
Company manages its capital structure in light of changes in the economic and regulatory environment and the
requlrements of the financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the following Long Term Debt Equity ratio as computed below to ensure
that the same is within 2.33:

As on March 31, As on March 31, As on April 1,
2017 2016 2015
Long term Borrowings 60,435.77 33,275.90 21,229.16
Net debt 60,435.77 33,275.90 21,229.16
Total equity 26,545.97 14,454.57 9,463.07
Net debt to equity ratio 2,28 2.30 2,24

During the reporting period, the Company has complied with the covenants as mentioned/agreed upon in the terms of
the major borrowing facilities availed by the Company.
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ite 34 : Related party transaction

Parent entities

Ownershlp Interest

Name Type Place of Incorporation Msxehedd, figeich 3 April 01,
2017 2016 2015
. Immediate and ultimate parent
CESC Limited . INDIA 70% 70% 100%
entity
Key managerlal personnel compensatlon
March 31, March 31,
Particul
artieutars 2017 2016
- short-term employee benefits 29.90 51.99
- post-employement benefits 4,50 7.99
34.41 59.98
Transactions with related partles
Amount of transaction Balance (Dr. / (Cr,))
Particulars Nature of transaction March 31, March 31, April 01,
2016-17 2015-16
2017 2016 2015
Parent
- CESC Limited Allotment of Equity Shares 500.00
- CESC Limited Share Application Money 4,127.00 : 4,127.00 : <
pending allotment
- CESC Limited Expenses Recoverable/(Payable) (37.60) (78.71) (37.60) (78.71) {15.37)
Key Management Personnel
Mr. Sujoy Kumar Ghosh Renumeration 34.41 59.98 - - -
Other related partles - Fellow Subsidiary
- Haldia Limited Allotment of Equity Shares - 4,000.00 -
- Haldia Limited Share Application Money 7,640.00 7,640.00 ;
pending allotment
- CESC Infrastructure Limited Expenses Recoverable/(Payable) {59.64) (67.06) (59.64) (67.06) (22.66)
- CESC Projects Limited Fellow Subsidiary (14.75) (2.36) (14.75) (2.36) -
- Crescent Power Limited Fellow Subsidiary 20.13 94.88 20.13 94.88 0.04
Other related partles - Common Control
- Integrated Coal Mining Limited Expenses Recoverable/(Payable) 50.93 40.12 50.93 40.12 56.06
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NOTE 35:
Expenditure in foreign currency:
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Finance Cost (Rs. in Lakh) 584.35 570.87
NOTE 36:

The benefit of intangible assets and leasehold improvement is expected to accrue to the company over a period of twenty five years.

NOTE 37:

Particulars in respect of Capacity, production, sales:
Licensed capacity: Not Applicable

Installed capacity: 146 MW

Actual production

2016-17 (MU) 2015-16 (MU)
Power generated during the year 129.48 81.01
Units sent out during the year (net of line loss) 123.91 78.07
NOTE 38:

Based on the "management approach” as defined by Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluated the Company’s
performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance Indlcators.

The Company is engaged in a single business segment of power generation from renewable sources and does not operate in any other
reportable segments. All activitles are in India and hence there is no geographical segment.

Revenue of approximately INR 1100.56 Lakh (Previous year - INR 1042.40 Lakh), Rs. 2652.96 lakh (Previous year - INR 1882.45 Lakh) and
Rs. 1565.80 lakh (Previous year — NIL) are derlved from three separate external customers and are attributed to the single business
segment of the Company.

NOTE 39:
There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as required to be disclosed under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006” (“the Act”) as has been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

NOTE 40:
Pursuant to Notification No. G.S.R. 308(E), dated 30th March 2017 issued by MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS, details of Specified

Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 as provided in the Table below:

Partlculars SBNs Oghes Total
denomination notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 - 0.00 0.00
(+) Permitted receipts - 0.40 0.40
(-) Permitted payments - {(0.30) {0.30)
{-} Amount deposited In Banks - - -
ClosIng cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 0.10 0.10

NOTE 41.
The Company has reclassified previous year's figures to conform to this year's classification along with other regrouplng /

rearrangement wherever necessary.

For Batliboi, Purohit & Darbari For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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